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HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
TO BE CONSIDERED

At the October 27, 1997 Marcellus Village
meeting, Marcellus Historical Society President, Bill
Feagan, submitted a request on behalf of the
Marcellus Historical Society that the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Marcellus consider the
creation of a Historic Preservation District for the
Marcellus Village center. This request was
overwhelmingly approved by the general
membership present at the October 5th meeting.
The actual request is as follows:

In accordance with Article 9, Sections 3 and 4 of
the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Marcellus,
the Marcellus Historical Society would request that:

Whereas the Marcellus Village center has
witressed, in recent years, the demolition of many
of its historic buildings;

Whereas the Marcellus Village center is one of the
few villages in the State of New York that truly has a
Main Street, rather than a major state highway as its
Main Street;

Whereas the Marcellus Historical Society would
like to preserve the character of the Marcellus
Village center and;

Whereas property values in historic preservation
districts tend to appreciate considerably;

the NMarcellus Historical Society would request that
the Board of Trustees of the Village of Marcellus:

1. Actively pursue National Register District
status for the Marcellus Village center.

2. Create an Historic Preservation District for
the Marcellus Village center.

3. Actively pursue passage of a local landmark
preservation ordinance for the Marcellus
Village center.

4. Enact a 12-month moratorium on demaolition
and new construction in the Marcellus
Village center, excepting minor structural
changes such as fencing, storage sheds, etc.

5. Direct the Code Enforcement Officer of the
Village of Marcellus to not issue permits for
demolition and /or new construction in the
Village center, excepting minor structural
changes such as fencing, storage sheds, etc.

The proposed historic district would include
about fifty buildings in the village center, which

includes Main Street from the bottom of East Hill to
the bottom of West Hill. Ninety percent of these
structures are commercial buildings.

This request would, if approved, give the
residents of the Town and Village of Marcellus a say
in what their village center will look like in the
future. The request will not prevent businesses from
expanding and progressing, but rather it would put
the control over the destiny of these historic

buildings and our Main Street into the hands of the
people of Marcellus.

The Historical Society wants to see the historic
character of one of the only true Main Streets left in
Central New York preserved, and we believe that
this is a step in the right direction. m

NOTES FROM
THE PRESIDENT..

As the previous article states, I recently
submitted a request on behalf of the Marcellus
Historical Society that the Marcellus Village Board
of Trustees consider creating an Historic
Preservation District in the village center. This isa
very important first step in an existing plan to
preserve and restore our Main Street.

And, as was recently reported in the October 15,
1997 Marcellus Observer, the Village of Marcellus
has applied for a $350,000 grant from the
Environmental Bond Act which will be used for
the environmental restoration of the Lower Crown
Mill. Our present village administration has been
working very hard to save this extremely
important piece of local history.

The intention of our historic preservation
request is to give Marcellus residents a say in what
the Marcellus Village center will look like in the
future. The Historical Society would rather see
our historic buildings restored to their original
splendor than replaced with modern buildings,
thus retaining the historic and charming character
of our Main Street.

The Marcellus Village Board of Trustees would
like to know how the entire community feels
about our request. Anyone wishing to express
their opinion on the future appearance of the

village center is encouraged to write to the
Comdined next page




NOTES FROM THE PRESIDENT ... continued

Marcellus Village Board at 6 Slocombe Avenue,
Marcellus, NY 131085.
=

Don't miss this year’s annual Holiday dinner!
Eighty people attended last year and had a great
time. Our annual election of officers will also take
place on December 7th. Look for details about the
catered event in this paper.

=

Just a reminder, the end of the year is near. That
means it is time for all basic historical society
members to think about renewing their
membership. Ihope that our members have been
pleased with the society’s accomplishments this
year including: our successful Tour of Historic
Marcellus Homes; museum open houses; special
tours of the museum for children; the publication
of a new local history book, Marcellus Through
The Years; the reprinting of the Centennial History
of Marcellus: a historical tour of the Driver Middle
School; and, of course, our monthly meetings and
historical presentations.

A membership renewal form is located on the
last page of this paper. I wish everyone a safe and

happy holiday season! m 5

RECENT ACQUISITIONS

Recent Acquisitions will appear in our next issue.
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HISTORIC MAIN STREET

As Marcellus Village officials consider the
Historic Preservation Ordinance proposed by the
Marcellus Historical Society, let's take a brief look
at some of the historic buildings which are located
in the village center:

s 1Slocombe Ave. The Methodist Church, built in
1877 after the previous church burned.

e 2 Slocombe Ave. Originally a residence, built
circa 1835, now the home of the Marcellus Free
Library.

e 6 Slocombe Ave. Presently the Marcellus Village
Hall and Historical Society Museum, it was the
first village firebarn, built in 1888.

s 1 West Main Street The Catholic Church, built
in 1867.

1 East Main Street The Presbyterian Church,
built in 1851, the third church on the site.

13 East Main Street The American Legion
Building, criginally a general store, built in 1840
14 East Main Street The Woodbridge Building,
(with the white columns), built in 1835.

16 East Main Street The White family home,
built in 1840.

19 East Main Street Presently a liquor store.
Originally the site of the first frame building in
Marcellus, and a wagon shop, the present build-
ing was constructed by Curtiss Moses in 1830.

It has housed many general stores in the past 167
years, including Stephen Hunt's. The facade is
constructed of bricks which were manufactured
in Marcellus.

18 East Main Street The White Memorial Build-
ing, built in 1810. It housed a saddle and shoe
shop and a clock shop among other businesses.
24 East Main Street Presently the Marcellus
Town Hall, built by the First National Bank in
1916.

30 East Main Street The Daniel Bradley house.
Parts of this building were originally constructed
in 1797, making it the oldest existing frame
structure in village.

40 East Main Street The Colonial Pines Apart-
ments, built in 1870.

46 East Main Street Presently the Masonic
Temple, originally built by Edward Talbot as a
residence in 1835.

MNow let's take a brief look at some of the build-

ings we have already lost:

The Marcellus and Otisco Lake Railway Sta-
tion, built on Station Lane circa 1900, torn down
in 1964.

The Powell House Hotel and Restaurant, built
about 1828, torn down in the early 1950's.

The original Alvord House Hotel, built in 1815,
burned down in 1973.

The home of Dr. Israel Parsons which was on
the corner of East Main and Orange Streets, torn
down in the 1950's for a gas station. Beautiful
houses were also torn down to make room for
the building on North Street which used to
house Steven Chevrolet.

The original Marcellus High School which was
on West Main Street, built in 1892 and torn down
in 1939. And School House Number 2 which
was on South Street.

The Upper Crown Woolen Mill which was on
the corner of Orange and Maple Streets, built in
1848 and torn down in 1986.

Let’s work to preserve the beautiful architecture

and herilage of our community. m




THANK YOU!

For the success of our historic home tour, we
wish to thank Larry & Janet Bednarczyk, Lewis &
Alma Steadman, Russell & Robin Jackson, Gary &
Jean Eichelberger and Phil & Sandy Ragovin for
including their homes on the tour. We also thank
Dick Case, Kay Kerr and the Garden Club, Bob
Wilson and the Marcellus Volunteer Firemen who
provided traffic control, Mayor Eisenberg, Iolice
Chief Lathrop and the Marcellus Police
Department, Mauren Kantor, Jan Debevic, Jim &
Arlene Milne, and all of the volunteers who helped
on the tour. m

SOCIETY RECEIVES $1.000 DONATION
FOR MUSEUM FUND

The 1997 Marcellus Olde Homes Days
Committee has made a very generous donation of
$1,000 to our New Museum Fund.

The committee, made up of Cathy Marsden, Tom
Dillon, Mary Ryan Carlton, Kate Demers and John
Curtin, decided that a portion of the proceeds from
the successful event should be used to benefit the
community. After setting aside a safety-net for next
year’s celebration, the committee designated a total
of $4,000 to be awarded to deserving organizations.

The criteria used in making the decision was: the
organizations that seemed to be in the most need,
and the organizations that would benefit the most
people. Four organizations were chosen, and each
received $1,000. The other groups were the Friends
of Marcellus Park; the Village of Marcellus, to be
used toward restoration of the village clock faces;
and the Town of Marcellus, for Marcellus Park
improvements.

The Marcellus Historical Society thanks the Olde
Home Days committee for their generous donation
and for supporting our goal of obtaining a new

museum. =

The Marcellus Olde Home Doys Commitbee, slanding, Tom Dillon, Kate
Lheswrews, Catly Marsder, fole Curtin sod Mary Rypey Carllon. Recipients,
seated: Bill Reagan, Marcellus Historical Sceiety President; Pat Keloski,
Chairman, Friends of Marcellug Park; Fred Eisenberg, Mayor, Village of
Marcellus: Jim Sheridan, T Councilor, Tomn r_l,.fﬁyfﬁrc{'.f.i'r:s.

IN MEMORY OF..

Former Society President, Stanley Impson,
passed away on September 12, 1997. Stan served
as vice-president of our society in 1988, 1989 and
1990 and was President in 1991 and 1992.

Born in Marcellus, Stan worked for the United
States Post Office for twenty years. He was a
member of the United Methodist Church, a food
pantry volunteer and a founder of the Marcellus
Doll House & Miniatures Club.

Stan was a loyal and dedicated member for
many years. About four years ago, he painted the
entire museum interior all by himself. Stan was a
pleasure to talk to and he enjoved reminiscing
about local history very much. Stan is survived by
his wife, Ruby, and many other relatives. He will
be missed.

Society member Eugene Van Camp passed
away on October 2, 1997. He had retired from the
C.A. Reeve Paint Company in 1991 after more than
forty years. He was a native of Heuvelton, St.
Lawrence County, and lived in Rose Hill for 37
years. Eugene is survived by many relatives,
including his wife, the former Evelyn Barry, and
son Tim, each of whom are society members. m

FIRST ANNUAL HOUSE TOUR A HIT!

Owur first annual house tour, which was held on
September 20th, was a hit with everyone who
attended. Two-hundred and ninety tickets were
sold for the tour of five historic Marcellus homes.

Society President, Bill Reagan, said that the rain
didn’t prevent people from coming out to enjoy the
tour. “Over one-hundred tickets were sold in the
first twenty-five minutes,” stated Reagan.

Comments overheard on the tour included: “T
never realized that Marcellus had so many
beautiful, historic homes™ and “Tt s such a
privilege to be able to see the inside of these
beautiful houses!”

Lewis Steadman, owner of the house at 18
MNorth Street, which was included on the tour,
stated that he thoroughly enjoyed participating in
the tour and that the tour was a great success.

The tour raised over $2,600 for the New
Museum Fund, including money donated by local
columnist Dick Case. Case sold his boolk, “Good
Guys, Bad Guys, Big Guys, Little Guys,” during the
tour, and generously donated all of the proceeds to
the museum fund. Plans are already underway for
next year’s tour, which is tentatively scheduled for
Sunday; September 20th, fram 12:00 to 5:00 EM.
Mark your calendar, it will also be an event you
won't want to miss! m
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Dining Room Hours
Mon-Thurs. 11 a.m.-11 p.m.
Fri. and Sat. 11 a.m.-midnight
Sunday 1-10 pm.

67-69 North St., Marcellus

673-3430

CREEKSIDE INN
A Local Family Eestaurant

Maker of “Bogus™
for Economical
Packaging and
Product Protection

The Martisco Paper Co., Inc.
4747 R1. 174, P.O. Box 198
Marcellus, N.Y. 13108-0158

100%: Recycled Paper

AGMHES W, MEIERS
Vice-President

(315) 673-2aT1
Fax: (315) 6734963

MARCELLUS HISTORY CONTEST

Katie Kelly solved our last riddle with the correct answer of, “the first framed house in the
village” and received a gift certificate compliments of Brian’s Creekside Inn for a spaghetti dinner.

How to play: Read the riddle printed on the mailer page. If you can solve it, mail your answer to
the Marcellus Historical Society at PO Box 165, Marcellus, NY 13108. Entries must be postmarked
by November 30, 1997. The winner, drawn at random from all correct entries, will receive a gift
certificate from the Creekside Inn and will be announced in our next issue. m
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Lake Country Veterinary Clinic

Servicing your large and small animals
Wayne Beliman, DVM
Petar M. Kraal, DVM

2527 Cherry Valley Tumpike
[comers of BL 174 and AL 20)

Marceflus, M.Y. 13108 [315) 673-4658
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ADVANCED CHIMNEY SERVICES
: Central New York's FLUE LINING EXPERTS

M

Custormn Rain Caps

Chimney Fire Repairs

Custom Fireplace Doars

Written Inspections/ Advisement

Gas, Pellet & Wood Stove Installation/Repalrs

Bill Reagan 315/437.4295

Ooner ! Service Teehnician

Professlonal Service Since 1980

VERNA LANG REAL ESTATE
L &
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Land Sales

673-2041

& West Main 5t
Marcellus, MY

- Willizm Lang,
Broker

Serving the Marcellus Area Over 40 Years
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NEW AND RENEWED MEMBERS

Since our last issue, 48 more people joined our
Society, bringing our total membership to 731.
The following people have renewed or extended

their membership or joined for the first time:
Marlene Alisanski; Jane C. Amidon; Dorothy Bartlett;
Christel Bauer; Ruth Seeley Bauer; Bill & Ginnie Boyce;
Harold Brinkerhoff; Kaye White Brown; Michael & Tobey
Casler; Phillip D. & Helen Clarke; John & Ruth Crysler;
Richard, Christine, Megan & Matt Denno; Faula Golden;
Barbara Grzasko; Raymond & Christine Heer; Francis &
Agnes Kennedy; Bob & June Laird; Jim & Dorothy
MecMahon; Kevin, Carol & Eric Morris; Evan & Joanne
Murdock;: Kate Morman; Mike & Eari O'Brien & children;
Richard Pelchy; Martin, Carol, Micole & Shannon Piper;
James, Donna, Tara & Sean Quinn; John Reland; Garth &
Gerry Snyder; Harriet |. Spinks; Melanie & Richard
Synakowski & children; Eleanor Williams. m

Test Your Knowledge of
Marcellus History

A) Edgar Bartlett and Eber Engler secured a Ford
dealership for Marcellus in 1924, 1934, or 19447

B) Earl Bush opened his Dodge - Flymouth agency
in Marcellus in 1924, 1934, or 19447

C) James Pilot opened a Chevrelet dealership in
MMarcellus in 1916, 1926, or 19367

) The village speed limit was set at & mph in 1909,
1919, or 15297

E) Route 174, from Route 20 to Marcellus Village,
became the first paved road in the town in 1902,
1912, or 19227

F) Main Street received its first pavement in 1902,
1912, or 19227
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HOLIDAY DINNER DECEMBER 7TH

Qur annual Holiday Dinner has been scheduled
for Sunday, December 7, at 1:00 M. A dinner
featuring stuffed turkey with all of the trimmings,
coffee and dessert, will be catered at the Marcellus
Fire Station on Slate Hill Road. A special
presentation honoring Pearl Harbor Day will begin
at approximately 2:30 with guest speakers Ray &
Louise Lollis, Hugh Dawson and Ray Paul, all
World War Two Veterans. Eighty people attended
last year’s event. Reservations and payment in
advance are required for the dinner which is $10 per
person. Call Tom & Kathy Reagan at 673-3365. m

MEETING SCHEDULE

The tentative speaker and presentation schedule for
our upcoming meetings is as follows:

Sunday, December 7 .....cccoceeerrernnee. 1:00 pom.
Annual Holiday Dinner. $10 per person.
Reservations and payment in advance required
by November 29th. Contact Tom & Kathy
Feagan at 673-3365.

Sunday, December 7........................... 2:30 p.m.
Annual election of officers. Pearl Harbor Day.
Our guest speakers will be four Marcellus
veterans from World War II, Ray and Louise
Lollis, Hugh Dawson and Ray Paul.

Sunday, January 4 ......venvennennnn. 2:00 pom.
Speaker TBA.
Sunday, Febmary 1 ......cuusmiimie 2200 p.m.

James Meyer, The Book Binder, will speak on the
history and styles of bindings. He will also give
free appraisals for binding repairs on any books
brought to the meeting by attendees.

Sunday, March 1......ccvenismmmenmierineee 2200 pom.
Speaker TBA.
Sunday, April 5 e ienenrssnenennes 2200 pomi.
Speaker TBA.

[Meetings are held at the Marcellus Fire House]

Marcellus Historical Society

Officers
FPresident: Bill Reagan ..o 463-4160
WVice Pres: Sidney Tuthill .......... G73-2990
Treasurer: Richard Smith .......... 673-1532
Secretary: Joyce Murphy ... 673-2528

Cor. Secretary:  Kathleen Feagan ..... 673-3365

Trustees & Term End

Peg MNolan .., {1997
John Curbin ... {1997
Tom Reagan ... {1998)
Mike Flumpton ... (1998)
Don Kileoyne o (1999)
Bruce Widger ... (1999)

The Marcellus Historical Society, RO. Box 165, Marcellus,
MY 13108 publishes and mails this newspaper bimonthly
to the homes of everyone in Postal Zip Code 13108, to ils
advertisers and to all members elsewhere. Design, layout
and masters, compliments of DW Desktop Publishing -
315/673-4091. Bill Reagan, Editor - 315/463-416{.




REAGAN and DAILEY

Attorneys at Law

EBEERMARD L. REAGAN

MARY REAGAN DAILEY PO. Box 196
Tel. (315) 673-4864 8-12 East Main Street
FAX (315 673-4866 Marcellus, NY 13108
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FLOWERS & GIFTS
1 MORTH ST, - MARCELLUS, NY 13108
FPHOME (315) 673-4923

ANITA WILLIAMS

Best Step Floors, Inc.

Sales & Service
315/673-2081

60 East Main Street
Marcellus, New York 13108

Carpet - Ceramic - Wood Flooring
Plastic Laminate Flooring - Armstrong Vinyl Floors
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B E+G 3457

A
2 Ann Merie (lork » Donng Incrude
¥ L
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. Join The Historical Society ... Place Your Ad Next Issue!

ALVORD HOUSE RESTAURANT

Fish Dinners
Every Friday Nite!
5 East Main Street
673-4215 Marcellus, NY 13108

(315) 673-2025 Dir. Steven M. Bruck
.
arcellus) eterinary
Hospital

4240 Slate Hill Road = Marcellus, New York 13108

BABETTE YUHAS, CRS, LTG
Licensed Real Estate Broker

Certified Residential Specialist
h Leadership Training Graduate
u ag Business (315) 673-2022

REAI ESTATE Fax (315) 673-2023

F.O.BOX 188, 22 EAST MAIN ST.
MARCELLUS, NY 13108

o
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P.O. BOX A, NEDROW, NEW YORK 13120-0280
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Support Your New Historical Museum Project .
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JouN YUHAS, JR.

il g Kpch Construction
% General Contractor

b 4547 Beef Street ™ Syracuse, M.Y. 13215

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW 673.3422 6734911

Days Nites
Fob Koch Complete Renwodling Services
< RARE A N STHERT anek Pﬂcﬁifm: WD?%MJH&FP
{315) 873-2053 MARCELLUS, NY 13108 AL Work Guaranteed
ooun | Atomt
Marcelius Ace Hardware TOWING
15 Morth Street SERVICE Ron Miller, Owner

Marcedlus, NY 1305
Fhaone; (315} 673-2121

Richard Krenzer
Owner

ACE

2592 Plaasant Valley Rd.
Marcellus, NY 13108
Fhone: (315) 673-2070

3000 West Seneca Turnpike
Marcellus, NY 13108
e Phone: (315) 673-1101

T
.
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Edward M. Kantor, D.D.S.

Comprehensive Dental Services

28 East Main Stwreet
Marcellus, NY 13108

FPhone: 673-3102
Fax: 673-2252

RYAN
FUNERAL
HOME

Caring » Courteous *» Confidenticl

44 East Main Street
Marcellus, NY 13108
(315Y673-2345

Joseph V. Ryan Mary Ryan Carlton
Licensed Funeral Director Licensed Funeral Director
Motary

Hugh L. Norris
Lester C. Norris

el (1909-1982)
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“Ouver 100 Years of Service”
33 North Street m Marcellus, New York m 673-2017

Debevic Homestead

2527 West Seneca Tumpike, Marcellus

ART & CRAFT GALLERY

Open May through December
weekends 12 - 5, and lots of by chance times.

For information call 673-9447
Frank and Jan Debevic proprietors.

Reagan Agency

Insurance & Financial Services

We Make

Home® Auto » Life
Business

it Easier for You

With more than 20 major carriers,
welll find the best coverage specific to your needs
at the best rates, Call us!

# Main Sp, Mareellos U315 G730 DiepeSwoeoac Ressaninsuranee.copn

JOBS UNLIMITED

. Mike Johnson — Owner

673-2747

Appliance, Heating & Plumbing
Service
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Marcellus Historical Society Aews
P.O. Box 165

Marcellus, Y 13108

INSIDE . ..

m Historic Preservation

District to be considered.

Will our next
newsletter be your last?

Historic Main Street
Buildings.

Meeting Schedule.
History Contest!

This Issue’s Riddle

Ninteen thirty six, the year
It did formally appear.

MNear Marcellus' center found,
Water, trees and land abound.

Full of nature, beauty, charm,
‘Twas a part of old Platt farm.

iint; Ansunrs g be found in our publicafion “Mercelfus Through The Yeers.”
See Ad page for last winner and how to play.

Mon-Profit Organization
U. 5. POSTAGE PAID

Marcellus, NY 13108
Permit Number 18

Postal Customer
Local

s

Official Marcellus Afghans; green or cranberry, 545 each,
Marcellus Through The Years, 1794 - 1996; a chronological
history with photos, 55 each.

Marcellus 1794 - 1994, When Weol Was King: a collection of
photos, 5 each.

A Tictorial History of Early Marcellus; 53 photos, §5 each.
Centennial History of the Town of Marcellus, 1378; 515 ea,
Index ko Nine Mile Country; 55 each.

1960's black & white posteards; featuring the four churches
and post office, §1/set.

Color posteard of Talbot-Case home; $1 each.

Marcellus Bicentennial Mugs; $3 each,

Official Marcellus Pins; 55 each.
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{Prices inciude Tax., Shipping odd B.00Aphan; 52,00y,
20004 51 book -5T I each additional; 30¢postcard sef or pin}

Membership Form

Please Check One Box: [J ~ewMEMEER [ RENEWAL
Category Basic Sustaining
(Chock Box) {1-year) (5-¥ears)

O 35 ea. ...... O %25 ea.

O $4ea. ... O $20 ea.

Student.......... O %4 ea. ... O $20 ea.

Family O $12..........0 $60

Mumber of people joining

(Please indicate membership dues at right.)

~ GIFT SHOP { MEMBERSHIP / ORDER FORM ~

The following collectibles can be purchased from the Marcellus Historical Society at open houses, or by mail order.
Some are also available from local merchants and at the town & village halls. For mail orders, use the form below.

MAME:
ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP;
PHONE:
$ $
Total % =

Make Check Payable and hail To:

Marcellus Historical Society
Mr. Richard Smith, Treasurer
B Box 165

Marcellus, MY 13108

Shipping %
Membership Dues $
ENCLOSED $




